
From: Sheehe, Charles J. (GRC-LCN0) <charles.j.sheehe@nasa.gov> via pqc-forum <pqc-
forum@list.nist.gov>

To: pqc-forum@list.nist.gov
Subject: [pqc-forum] ?Post-quantum encryption contender is taken out by single-core PC and 1 hour?
Date: Thursday, August 04, 2022 01:27:16 PM ET

Hi

I monitor this forum but this is not my field.

Is this article correct?

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Farstechnica.com%2Finformation-technology%2F2022%2F08%2Fsike-
once-a-post-quantum-encryption-contender-is-koed-in-nist-
smackdown%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ccharles.j.sheehe%40nasa.gov%7C6976150729754ddbb6
8308da76319084%7C7005d45845be48ae8140d43da96dd17b%7C0%7C0%7C6379522524966
78913%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1ha
WwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JGpgCkSDjGU%2FMuH77KvbW0O%2BnV
3VQgkwIBjNZRGiqDk%3D&reserved=0

Thanks

Chuck

Charles J. Sheehe III

Computer Engineer

Secure Networks, System 

Integration and Test Branch (LCN)

Glenn Research Center

21000 Brookpark Rd

Cleveland, OH 44135

Charles.J.Sheehe@NASA.GOV Email

Charles.J.Sheehe@NSS.SGov.Gov SIPRmail
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Office: 216-433-5179

How to give a good complement; Use Their Name and Make Your Compliment as Specific as
Possible-Cheryl Ferguson

Half the world is composed of people who have something to say and can't, and the other half
who have nothing to say and keep on saying it.--ROBERT FROST

Knowledge workers can only be lead not managed. -Thinking for a living

Science is the belief in the ignorance of the experts. – Richard Feynman

If you can't explain it simply, you don't understand it well enough. ALBERT EINSTEIN

The best you can do is be quiet in the face of the terrible contradictions, and try to figure out
what the next right thing is.

It’s better to eat the wrong food with the right attitude than the right food with the wrong
attitude.

It’s not what happens to you, but how you react to it that matters. — Epictetus

The best revenge is not to be like that. — Marcus Aurelius

You never know who’s swimming naked until the tide goes out. — Warren Buffett

Time and patience are the strongest warriors. — Leo Tolstoy

Patriotism is not short, frenzied outbursts of emotion, but the tranquil and steady dedication
of a lifetime.. - Adlai Stevenson
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